Memo 4C-3/378

To: Distribution 19 January 1996
From: O.Schwerer
Subject: Comments on TRANS 2135

Please find below our comments on TRANS 2135. To make sure that al centers have
identical and correct master files, we ask for retransmission of the entries marked with *).

Entry  Subent Comment

22277*) 2 line 3: add SF4
EN given in both COMMON and DATA section, delete in one of them
(Best way isto give both EN and EN-RSL in COMMON and delete
from DATA section)

22278 1 line 17: add SF4
2,3 line 3: add SF4
22279 2 line 4: delete trailing comma
22280*) 1 Remove headings (ERR-1) and (ERR-2) from ERR-ANALYS, or

add them (if the numbers exist) to the DATA sections of
subentries 2-18

22281*) 4 line 3: SF1 must be 12-MG-26 (not 25)
7 line 3: delete isomer extension -M+G
22282*) 5,9 line 3: 1) delete'P from SF7

2) add 'REL' to SF8 (relative data) and change units to
ARB-UNITS. (NO-DIM is correct only for ratios defined within
the REACTION code. If theratio is defined only in free text,
the REL modifier with ARB-UNITS must be used)

22283 25 line 3: add SF4
22284*) 2-4 line 3: add SF4
4 Secondary energy (E-LVL) missing (1st excited state 4.44 MeV?)

22285 7-11 ERR-1, ERR-S missing; ERR-T defined twice (in subentry 1 and
here) which should be avoided
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